# **Brandy Norris**

Marion, IL 62959 brandynorris92@gmail.com +1 813 363 7572

Registered Nurse with six years work experience in nursing . I'm a reliable worker with the ability to quickly learn new concepts and skills currently seeking a challenging and responsible role as an RN.

#### **Ability Summary**

Extensive Clinical Experience in Tracheostomy care, Gastrostomy care, Catheter insertion, Sterile technique, administering medicine, injections and documentation. Experience in caring for well, ill, injured, convalescent, and disabled persons in private homes, clinics and similar institutions.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

## **Registered Nurse**

Aya Healthcare January 2021 to Present

Recent travel nursing experience as team lead role during Covid-19 mass vaccinations with Moderna and Pfizer. Quarantine and isolation rounding, patient assessments and testing for Covid-19 via nasal, nasopharyngeal and oropharyngeal route. Charge nurse responsibilities, delegation, and staff accountability.

Corrections, Med Surg Tele, Mental Health Hospital experience.

#### RN

Wexford Health Sources, Inc. - Vienna, IL May 2020 to Present

Paper charting, admissions, discharges, assessments, referrals, medications, treatments, injections.

#### RN

Heartland Regional Medical Center - Marion, IL November 2019 to January 2021

Admissions, discharges, assessments, referrals.

Electronic charting

Medication administration, Injections, treatments.

Total care, assist with ADLs.

#### LPN

Maxim healthcare - Jacksonville, FL August 2014 to September 2019

Responsibilities

Worked 11-16 hour shifts in patients homes, caring for pediatric patients with gt/jt, trach, vent, and catheters. Give medication, suction, humidifier, cpt, nebulizers treatments. Use DME, hoyer lifts, wheelchairs. Seizure, fall, aspiration precautions.

#### Accomplishments

Give relief to patients family's and help keep children with medical needs in their homes with their families.

Skills Used See responsibilities

#### LPN

CRHPC rea clinic - Christopher, IL November 2016 to February 2018

Pediatric nurse, vitals, rooming patients, immunizations, well child checks, school physicals, electronic charting, ECG, injections, ear lavages, specimen/culture collection, time management skills, paperwork organization, worked with MD who specialized in ADHD children, female gynecology room prep, birth control methods, occasionally filled in for mental health department of clinic.

#### LPN

PSA healthcare - Clermont, FL June 2014 to December 2015

Responsibilities

Vitals, medication administration, paper/electronic charting, ADL

#### **Licensed Practical Nurse**

century assisted living - Carbondale, IL July 2013 to May 2014

Taking blood pressure, administering medicine, charting, organizational skill, injections, reinforce teaching, one on one ADL.

## Education

### **Associate in Nursing**

Jersey College - Jacksonville, FL February 2018 to August 2018

### Skills

- Time management, delegation, team work, organized, quick learner, hands on, communication (6 years)
- Hoyer Lift
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- ACLS
- · Travel nursing

Acute care

## Certifications and Licenses

RN

## **BLS Certification**

## **ACLS Certification**

# Additional Information

Valedictorian Cum Laude